
6,690 patients whose names and data were believed to be on the laptop but who were not

revealed to be on the laptop by Accretive. North Memorial sent letters to these patients

to notify them of the data breach.

49. It is not known whether Fairview took steps to corroborate the information

provided to it by Accretive about the nature, scope, and extent of the lost data as it relates

to Fairview patients. Fairview has not informed the Attorney General's Office of any

such steps, and it is not presently known whether data about additional Fairview patients

not disclosed to it by Accretive may have been on the laptop.

50. In its 2010 Annual Report, Accretive states: "Data and information

regarding our customers' patients is encrypted when transmitted over the internet or

traveling off-site on portable media such as laptops or backup tapes." This was not the

case with the stolen laptop.

51. Accretive agreed with both Fairview and North Memorial that it would not

use or disclose protected health information in violation of HIPAA or HITECH and that it

would use "appropriate safeguards" to prevent the misuse or disclosure of protected

health information. It also agreed to keep all protected health information "strictly

confidential" and require all of its employees and subcontractors and agents to maintain

confidentiality of protected health information as required by HIPAA and HITECH. It

further agreed to develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate administrative,

technical and physical safeguards to preserve the integrity, confidentiality and availability

of protected health information and to prevent non-permitted or violating use or
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disclosure of protected health information, as required by 45 C.F.R. Part 164. Accretive

Health violated these provisions.

52. Upon information and belief, Accretive failed to adequately keep track of

the information on the laptop; thus, when the laptop was stolen, Accretive did not know

the identity of all the individuals whose data was exposed.

53. Accretive's contracts indicate that cost savings "will depend on the manner

and extent to which fthe hospital'] elects to utilize the 'shared Services Blended Shore

Centers of Excellence'. ..."

54. Accretive operates a shared service center in New Delhi, India. The New

Delhi service center carries out functions at the same time for multiple hospitals.

Accretive recently told Wall Street investors that it wanted to increase the use of these

shared service centers. It is unknown at the present time whether Accretive exported any

data about Fairview or North Memorial patients out-of-state or overseas or whether anv

such data is encrypted.

4. Accretive Has Tried to Conceal Its Role and Identity With Patients and
Has Not Followed Minnesota Debt Collection Laws.

55. Even though Accretive amasses so much private data about patients, it goes

to great length to conceal its activities, going so far as to "infuse" employees into

hospitals and engage in a recycled payroll system. As a result, it would be difficult for a

patient to understand or even be aware of the role of Accretive in their lives.

56. Fairview and North Memorial are both registered with the Minnesota

Attorney General's Office as charitable organizations under Chapter 309 of the
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Minnesota statutes, and they are both recognized as 501(c)(3) nonprofit organrzations

under the Internal Revenue Code. They both file IRS Form 990, Return of Organization

Exempt from Income Tax, with the Minnesota Attorney General's Office. Part VII,

Section B of Form 990 requires an organization to disclose the five highest compensated

independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation for services,

whether professional or other services, from the organrzation in the particular year.

Neither Fairview nor North Memorial disclose their payments to Accretive on their Form

990s. Thus, a patient or regulatory agency could not read the Form 990 to identify the

nature of Accretive's role as it relates to their treatment or payment for that treatment.

57. Upon information and belief, the hospitals' patient admission and medical

authorization forms do not identify Accretive by name or disclose the scope and breadth

of information that is shared with it. Upon information and belief, patients are not aware

that Accretive is developing analytical scores to rate the complexity of their medical

condition, the likelihood they will be admitted to a hospital, their "frailty," or the

likelihood that they will be able to pay for services, among other things.

58. As noted above, Accretive became licensed with the Minnesota Department

of Commerce as a debt collection agency on January 20,2011, listing "Medical Financial

Solutions" as an assumed name.

59. Minnesota law requires a debt collection agency, when initially contacting

a Minnesota debtor by mail, to include a disclosure on the notice stating: "This collection

agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce." Minn. Stat.

S 332.37(21) (2010). In addition, the Minnesota debt collection laws make it unlawful
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for a collection agency to violate any provision of the federal Fair Debt Collection

Practices Act while attempting to collect on an account. Minn. Stat. g 332.37(12) (2010).

The federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act at 15 U.S.C. g 1692e(ll) makes the

following conduct unlawful:

The failure to disclose in the initial written communication with the
consumer and, in addition, if the initial communication with the consumer
is oral, in that initial oral communication, that the debt collector is
attempting to collect a debt and that any information obtained will be used
for that purpose, and the failure to disclose in subsequent communications
that the communication is from a debt collector, . . . .

60. In some cases, debt collection letters sent by Accretive to Fairview patients

have gone so far as to say, "We are now reaching the point where your account may be

turned over to a collection agency''-without disclosing that Accretive rs itself a debt

collection agency attempting to collect a debt.

61. Although Accretive just entered the Minnesota market, it already has been

sued on a number of occasions in Minnesota by patients who allege that it failed to give

the required disclosures identifying itself as a debt collection agency.

62. Minnesota law requires licensed debt collection agencies to register with

the State of Minnesota all individuals employed by the agency who perform the duties of

a "collector" under Minn. Stat. Ch. 332. According to the Minnesota Department of

Commerce, Accretive lists Steve Walters as its sole individual collector with the

Minnesota Department of Commerce. Accretive does not, however, identify the other

employees who act as "collectors" in Minnesota, according to the Department of

Commerce.
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COUNT I: VIOLATIONS OF HIPAA

63. Plaintiff restates and realleges all prior paragraphs of this Complaint.

64. Accretive is business associater of both Fairview and North Memorial as

defined in HIPAA. See, e.g.,45 C.F.R. $ 160.103. Because HITECH Section 13401 (42

u.s.c. $ 17931) provides that 45 c.F.R. $g 164.308, .310, .312 and,,316 apply to a

business associate of a covered entity in the same manner as they would to a covered

entity, Accretive is thus subject to the security provisions contained within HIPAA as

well as applicable civil and criminal penalties.

65. Accretive violated HIPAA by failing to comply with the standards,

requirements, and implementation specifications as set forth in HIPAA, including the

following:

a. Accretive failed to implement policies and procedures to prevent,
detect, contain, and correct security violations in violation of 45 C.F.R. $
16a.308(a)(1).

b. Accretive failed to implement policies and procedures to ensure that
all members of its workforce have appropriate access to electronic protected health
information and to prevent those workforce members who do not have authorized
access from obtaining access to electronic protected health information in
violation of 45 C.F.R. $ 164.308(aX3-a).

c. Accretive failed to effectively train all members of its workforce,
including agents and independent contractors involved in the data breach, on the
policies and procedures with respect to protected health information as necessary
and appropriate for the members of its workforce to carry out their functions and
to maintain security of protected health information in violation of 45 C.F.R. $
16a.308(a)(s).

I A business associate is an entity that performs or assists in the performance of activities
that involve the use or disclosure of individually identifiable health information or other
regulated functions on behalf of a covered entity, but is not a member of the covered
entity's workforce. 45 C.F.R. $ 160.103.

24

!"#$%&'()*+,*&&(-.*/01*221%%%34+56789%(%%%:;<7=%&(>(?>()%%%@AB7%)-%4C%DE



d. Accretive failed to identify and respond to suspected or known
security incidents and to mitigate, to the extent practicable, harmful effects of
security incidents that were known to them in violation of 45 C.F.R. $
164.308(aX6).

e. Accretive failed to implement policies and procedures to limit
physical access to its electronic information systems in violation of 45 C.F.R.

$ 164.310(a)(l).

f. Accretive failed to implement policies governing the receipt and
removal of hardware and electronic media that contain electronic protected health
information into and out of a facility, and the movement of these items within the
facility in violation of 45 C.F.R. $ 164.310(dxl).

g. Accretive failed to implement technical policies and procedures for
electronic information systems that maintain electronic protected health
information to allow access only to those persons or software programs that have
been granted access rights in violation of 45 C.F.R. $ 164.312(aXl).

h. Accretive failed to implement reasonable and appropriate policies
and procedures to comply with the standards, implementation specifications, or
other requirements of Part 164, Subpart C in violation of 45 C.F.R. $ 164.316.

66. The Attorney General has reason to believe that the interests of Minnesota

residents are threatened and have been adversely affected by the above violations.

COUNT II: VIOLATIONS OF THE MINNESOTA HEALTH RECORDS ACT

67. Plaintiff restates and realleges all prior paragraphs of this Complaint.

68. The Minnesota Health Records Act, Minn. Stat. S 144.29I et seq., applies

to the release of health records in Minnesota. It prohibits providers or any person who

receives health records from a provider, from releasing health records unless there is:

(l) a signed and dated consent from the patient or the patient's legally
authorized representative authorizing the release; (2) specific authorization
in law; or (3) a representation from the provider that holds a signed and
dated consent from the patient authorizing the release.
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Minn. Stat. $ 144.293, subd. 2 (2010) (emphasis added). The patient's consent is valid

for one year unless a different time period is specified in the consent or is provided by

law. Id., subd.4.

69. Accretive unlawfully released the health records of at least 23,531

Minnesota patients on or about July 25,2011, when an Accretive employee left those

patients' health records in a car, in an unencrypted laptop, and that laptop was stolen.

70. Even if Fairview and North Memorial had consent from patients to release

medical information to Accretive, Accretive had an obligation to secure the patients'

health records from further release. Minn. Stat. $ 144.293, subd. 2.

71. The State of Minnesota seeks to enjoin Accretive from further violations of

Minn. Stat. $ 144.291 et seq.

COUNT III: VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA DEBT COLLECTION LAWS

72. Plaintiff restates and realleges all prior paragraphs of this Complaint.

73. Minnesota law contains the following definition of "collection agency":

"Collection agency'' means and includes any person engaged in the
business of collection for others any account, bill or other indebtedness
except as hereinafter provided. It includes persons who furnish collection
systems carrying a name which simulates the name of a collection agency
and who supply forms or form letters to be used by the creditor, even
though such forms direct the debtor to make payrnents directly to the
creditor rather than to such fictitious agency.

Minn. Stat. $ 332.31, subd. 3 (2010).

74. Accretive is a "collection agency'' under Minnesota law. It became

licensed with the Minnesota Department of Commerce as a debt collection agency on

January 20,2011, listing "Medical Financial Solutions" as an assumed name.
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75. Minn. Stat. $ 332.37 (2010) provides that no agency or collector shall:

(21) when initially contacting a Minnesota debtor by mail, fail to include a
disclosure on the contact notice, in a type size or font which is equal to or
larger than the largest other type of type size or font used in the text of the
notice. The disclosure must state: "This collection agency is licensed by
the Minnesota Department of Commerce."

76. Accretive sent debt collection notices to Minnesota patients that do not

comply with Minn. Stat. 5 332.37 (2010).

77 . Minn. Stat. $ 332.33, subd. 5a (2010) provides that "[a] licensed collection

agency, on behalf of an individual collector, must register with the state all individuals in

the collection agency's employ who are performing the duties of a collector as defined in

sections 332.3I to 332.45" of the Minnesota statutes. Minn. Stat. g 332.33, subd. I

(2010) also requires a person acting under the authority of a collection agency, as a

collector, to first register with the Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce.

78. Minn. Stat. $ 332.31, subd. 6 (2010) defines a "collector" as follows:

"Collector" is a person acting under the authority of a collection agency
under subdivision 3, and on its behalf in the business of collection for
others an account, bill, or other indebtedness except as otherwise provided
in this chapter.

79. Accretive lists Steve Walters as its sole individual collector with the

Minnesota Department Commerce. Other employees, however, also act as collectors in

Minnesota. As a result, Accretive has violated Minn. Stat. $ 332.33, subd. 5a (2010).

80. Minn. Stat. g 332.37(12) (2010) provides that no collection agency or

collector shall:

27

!"#$%&'()*+,*&&(-.*/01*221%%%34+56789%(%%%:;<7=%&(>(?>()%%%@AB7%)F%4C%DE



violate any of the provisions of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act of
1977, Public Law 95-109, while attempting to collect on any account, bill
or other indebtedness[.]

81. The federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act contains a number of

provisions. For example, 15 U.S.C. $ 1692e provides that, "A debt collector may not use

any false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the

collection of any debt." Accretive violated this provision by telling Minnesota patients

that, if they do not settle with it, their debt may be referred to a collection agency when

Accretive is, itself, a debt collection agency attempting to collect a debt.

82. l5 u.s.c. g 1692e(11) makes the following conduct unlawful:

The failure to disclose in the initial written communication with the
consumer and, in addition, if the initial communication with the consumer
is oral, in that initial oral communication, that the debt collector is
attempting to collect a debt and that any information obtained will be used
for that pu{pose, and the failure to disclose in subsequent communications
that the communication is from a debt collector, . . . ."

83. 15 U.S.C. $ 1692e(10) also makes unlawful "[t]he use of any false

representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain

information regarding a consumer."

84. 15 U.S.C. $ 1692f also provides that a collector may not use any "unfair or

unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt."

85. Accretive has not always complied with the prohibitions of the federal Fair

Debt collection Practices Act in violation of Minn. stat. g 332.37(12).

86. Defendant's conduct described above constitutes multiple, separate

violations of Minn. Stat. Ch. 332.
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COUNT IV: VIOLATIONS OF THE
MINNESOTA PREVENTION OF CONSUMER FRAUD ACT AND

87.

88.

provides:

UNIFORM DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT

Plaintiff restates and realleges all prior paragraphs of this Complaint.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 325F.69, subdivision I (2010) (the ,,cFA,')

The act, use, or employrnent by any person of any fraud, false pretense,
false promise, misrepresentation, misleading statement or deceptive
practice, with the intent that others rely thereon in connection with the sale
of any merchandise, whether or not any person has in fact been misled,
deceived, or damaged thereby, is enjoinable as provided in section 325F.70.

89. The term "merchandise" within the meaning of Minn. Stat. $ 32SF.6g

includes services. See Minn. Stat. $ 325F.68, subd. 2 (2010). Health care services are a

form of "merchandise."

90. Minn. Stat. g 325D.44, subdivision I (2010)provides, inpart:

A person engages in a deceptive trade practice when, in the course of
business, vocation, or occupation, the person:

(l) passes off goods or services as those of another;

(2) causes likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to
the source, sponsorship, approval, or certification of goods or
services;

(3) causes likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to
affiliation, corutection, or association with, or certification by,
another. . .;

(13) engages in any other conduct which similarly creates a
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding.

91. The doctor-patient relationship is predicated on trust. Patients have the

right to confidentiality of their medical records and to expect that their medical
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information will not be released without their consent. Patient confidentiality is

important to encourage a full and frank exchange of information between patients and

their doctors. Patients also have the right to make informed choices about their health

care (e.g., to give their "informed consent") and to withhold consent following a full and

frank exchange of information between the patient and doctor. Simply put, if patients

have to be concerned about the dissemination of their medical information, they will not

get treatment. The consequence of this to both patients and the state as a whole is

obvious as it relates to conditions like communicable diseases, mental health, or

management of chronic conditions.

92. These concepts have been part of the doctor-patient relationship for

thousands of years. Over 2,500 years ago, the early Hippocratic Oath for physicians

provided: "All that may come to my knowledge in the exercise of my profession...I will

keep secret and will never reveal." Today, the modern Code of Ethics of the American

Medical Association requires physicians to "maintain your patient's confidentiality" and

to "respect your patient's right to choose their doctor freely, to accept or reject advice and

to make their own decisions about treatment or procedures." These concepts are reflected

as a matter of state law and policy in the Minnesota Health Records Act, Minn. Stat.

g I44.29I et seq., supra, which restricts the release of health records in Minnesota and

which prohibits providers and persons who receive health records fro* providers from

releasing health records without the patient's informed consent. The concepts are also

reflected as a matter of state law and policy in the Minnesota Health Care Patient Bill of

Rights, Minn. Stat. $ 144.651, which gives patients the right to: (l) have appropriate
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medical care based on their individual needs; (2) to know the identity of the physician

who is responsible for coordination of their care; (3) to know the identity of outside

providers; (a) to have complete information regarding diagnosis, treatment, alternatives,

risk and prognosis; (5) to be respected; and (6) to have their medical records kept private

and confidential.

The Minnesota Supreme Court has said this about the right to privacy:

The right to privacy is an integral part of our humanity; one has a public
persona, exposed and active, and a personal persona, guarded and
preserved. The heart of our liberty is choosing which part of our lives shall
become public and which parts we shalt hold close.

Lake v. Wal-Mart Stores, lnc.,582 N.W.2d 231,235 (Minn. 1998). Most people consider

medical and health care records to be among the most personal, private types of

information. In order to safeguard their privacy and make informed health care

decisions, patients need full, transparent, and accurate information about how their

medical information is used. As set out in this Complaint, Accretive impeded those

rights.

93. Accretive goes to great lengths to mask from patients its involvement with

Minnesota hospitals, including but not limited to the following:

a. Accretive has "infused" its employees into the staff at the hospital.
Upon information and belief, patients are not aware who is and is not an Accretive
employee at the hospitals.

b. Even though Accretive has by contract assumed responsibility for
managing key functions at the hospitals, as set forth above, Accretive charges the
hospitals for the payroll costs of Fairview's employees, and then pays the payroll
back to the hospital so that the hospital employees see a hospital check, even
though Accretive manages the function.
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c. Accretive is not listed as a contractor of the hospitals on the Form
990 disclosures filed with the Internal Revenue Service or Minnesota Attornev
General.

d. Accretive has not disclosed that it acts as a debt collector for
Fairview, in some cases going so far to tell patients that 'oyour account may be
turned over to a collection agency"-without disclosing that Accretive ls itself a
debt collection agency attempting to collect a debt.

94. Accretive has misled, deceived or caused likelihood of confusion or of

misunderstanding to patients about the role of Accretive in their health care. Among

other things, Accretive leads patients to believe that, or conceals from patients that, tasks

undertaken by Accretive are done by Fairview.

95. Minnesota patients are not aware of the extent of Accretive's involvement

in their health care or the extent to which it amasses data about them. This includes that:

a. Accretive-a licensed debt collector-has access to at least the
following information about Minnesota p atients :

Patient's full name

Gender

Number of dependents

Date of birth

Social Security number

Clinic and doctor

A numeric score to predict the "complexity'' of the patient
A numeric score to predict the probability of an inpatient hospital
stay

The dollar amount "allowed" to the provider
Whether the patient is in "frail condition"
Number of "chronic conditions" the patient has

Fields to denote whether the patient has:

o Macular degeneration

o Bipolar disorder

o Depression

o Diabetes

o Glaucoma

O

o

o

o

a

O

o

O

O

o

o

o
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O HIV
o Metabolism disorder
o Hypertension

o Hypothyroidism
o Immune suppression disorder
o Ischemic heart disease

o Osteoporosis

o Parkinson's Disease

o Asthma

o Arthritis
o Schizophrenia

o Seizure disorder
o Renal failure
o Low back pain

b. Accretive represents to its investors that it "identif[ies] patient
accounts with financial risk by applying data mining techniques to the data iit hasl
collected."

c. Accretive represents to its investors that it "increase[s] the collection
rate on patient-owed obligations" in part by using "consumer behavior modeling."

d. Accretive represents to its investors that it
algorithms to assess a patient's "propensity to pay."

uses propnetary

e. Under the QTCC agreement with Fairview, Accretive receives a
share of the hospital's incentive payments from certain HMOs and insurers for
cost savings generated through "managing the care coordination process.,'

f. Under the QTCC, Accretive works to achieve health care savings in
part tlrough an "intense focus" on "reducing avoidable hospital admissions" and
by identifying the "sickest and most impactable patients" "for proactive
management."

g. Accretive helps hospitals identify the individuals who are "most
likely to experience an adverse health event and, as a result, incur high healthcare
costs in the comingyear."

h. Accretive tells its investors that, when a hospital "adopts both our
revenue cycle and quality and total cost of care management solutions, we can
leverage the information available in our revenue cycle technology and data
platform to enable real-time care management."
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i. Accretive manages the functions identified on page 17 of its 2010
Annual Report, including that it performs "analytics and reiorting,, to track
utilization by patient and physician, to determine profit and loss by palient, and to
identify patients who are 

oooutliers.,,

96. In sharp contrast to the lack of information provided by Accretive to

Minnesota patients, it provides much more detailed information to Wall Street investors

about its role in the health and lives of patients. Minnesota patients are entitled to know

the information that Accretive amasses about them and its extensive role in their health

care so that they can make informed choices about their health care and medical records.

By withholding such information, Accretive has omitted and failed to make necessary

disclosures to Minnesota consumers to enable them to make informed choices about their

health care and medical records. Accretive is responsible to provide such information to

patients' Among other things, it manages, oversees, and controls the hospital employees

responsible to provide such information. See State of Minnesota v. Fleet Mortgage

Corp.,l58 F.Supp.2d962,967 (D. Minn. 2001).

97. Accretive has violated the above provisions through the acts and practices

described in this Complaint, as well as through its material omissions of information to

which Minnesota patients are entitled in order to make informed health care decisions.

98. Defendant's conduct described above constitutes multiple, separate

violations of Minn. Stat. $ 325F.69, subd. I and Minn. Stat. g 325D.44, subdivision L

By failing to disclose and omitting material facts, Defendant further engaged in deceptive

and fraudulent practices in violation of the these acts. For these violations, the State

seeks injunctive relief, civil penalties, costs, and attorneys fees under Minn. Stat. $$
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325F.69 et seq.,325D.43 et seq., and 8.31. As part of its request for equitable relief, the

State also seeks an order requiring Accretive to disclose to Minnesota patients the data

that it has about them and where and how such data is stored, including but not limited to

whether it has been sent overseas.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff State of Minnesota respectfully asks this Court to enter

judgment against Defendant Accretive, awarding the following relief:

l. Preliminarily and permanently enjoining Defendant from violations of the

federal health privacy laws, 45 C.F.R. $$ 164.30g(a)(l), .30g(a)(3-4), .30g(a)(5),

.308(a)(6), .310(a)(1), .310(d)(1), .312(a)(l), and .316 as provided under 42 u.s.c.

$ 1320d-5(dX1XA); and from violations of Minn. Stat. Ch. 144, Minn. Stat. Ch. 332, and

Minnesota's consumer protection laws, Minn. Stat. $$ 325D.43 et seq.,& 325F.68 et seq.

2. Awarding judgment against Defendant for statutory damages for all

violations by Defendant as provided under 42 u.s.c. $$ 1320d-5(dX1XB), (2) and for

civil penalties pursuant to Minn. Stat. g 8.31.

3. Awarding Plaintiff costs of the action and reasonable attorneys fees to the

State of Minnesota as provided under 42 U.S.C. $ 1320d-5(dx3) and Minn. Stat. g g.31.

4. An order requiring Accretive to disclose to Minnesota patients the data that

it has about them, where and how such data is stored, including but not limited to whether

it has been sent overseas, and how such data is utilized.

35

!"#$%&'()*+,*&&(-.*/01*221%%%34+56789%(%%%:;<7=%&(>(?>()%%%@AB7%D.%4C%DE



5. Such other and further relief as provided by law andlor as the Court deems

just and appropriate.

Dated: January 11 , rorr. Respectfully submitted,

LORI SWANSON
Attorney General

State of Minnesota

AL GILBERT
Solicitor General

NATHAN BRENNAMAN
Deputy Attorney General

Atty. Reg. No. 0346597
j acob. kraus @ag. state. mn.us

445 Minnesota Street, Suite I100
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(651) 757-1454 (Phone)

(6s1) 282-s832 (Fax)
(6s1) 2e6-r4r0 (rrY)

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
STATE OF MINNESOTA

AG: #2944942-vl
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United States District Court
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(6sl) 751-1454 (Voice)
(6sl) 282-5832 (Fax)

Enclosures

AG:#2944794-vl
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state of Minnesota, by its Attorney Generar Lori sv I DEFENDANTSvanson 
I 
n;ff; p;gri1r5a t fl,Y'

(b) County of Residence of Frrst Listed plaintiff I aoun* nroonfrfia" $,ri+, ,,,:r,k?^fl'LrDrsu rrd'rlrrr NiA 
I 

Countv d{gs_Efri.qSi:Fr$t r.tsi{qiprenaant(EXCEpr rN u.s. pLArNrrFF :ASES) 

- 
| ;i, 

'lon,v.g.,oru,*r,r, 
;ASES oNLr)NorE: 

il,!1IRSSUFEK$K%f#B:,usE rHE LocArroN oF

*.t!',#'ii$?: Ri'Effsft:K.iffi;ffir'#,iar#rfr?"!""ooKraus, Minnesota | ,f*i"tril1 
(rrKnown)

ffiilrlt7.".i"r',,1, i?I:ff ;o* Minnesota street, 
-suite 

iido; si. ;;il 
I

IL BAsrsoFJURrsDr%

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS

D I U.S. Govement
Plaintiff

D 2 U.S. Govemment
Dcfbndant

IV. NATURE OF SUIT

X 3 Federal eucstion
(U.5. Government Not a party)

O 4 Divereity

(lndicqte Citizenship of porties in lten III)

ond One Box.for Defendant)
DEF

D I Incorporated or principat ptacc Tt o fX
of Business In This State

J 2 Incorporated ard principal place D 5 D 5
ofBusiness In Another Statc

D I ForeignNation D 6 D 6
Citizcn or Subjecl ol a O J

PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY
310 Airplane 0 365 personal Iniurv -
3 I 5 Airplane Producr product Liabiiiw

Liability O 36l- Health Care/
320 Assault, Libel & phamaceutical

slander personal Iniurv
130 Fedcrat Employcrs' eroducr I-libitity

Liability O 368 Asbestos personal

340 Marinc

345 Marine Product 
Injury Prodmt

Liability pERSONAL i'nopenry
O 350 Motor Vehicle D 370 Other Fraud
0 355 Motor Vehiclc O 371 Truth in Lendins

Producr Liability D lg0 Orhcr pcrsonal

360 Other Personalrnjury r ,rr;ll[H3:ffit;
362 Permnal Injury - eroOuciLiutiti{,

625 Drug Relatcd Seizure

of Property 2l USC 88 l

d 422 Appeal 28 USC 158

O 423 Withdrawal

28 USC I 57

820 Copyrights
D 830 Patcnt

O 840 Tmdemark

O 710 Fair Labor Standmds

O 751 Family and Medical
Leave Act

Act
720 Labor,4r4gmt. Relations

740 Railway Labor Act

790 Other Labor Litigation
791 Empl. Ret. lnc.

Security Act

861 HtA (r39sfl)
O 862 Black Lung (923)
O 863 DIWC/DIWW (a0s(g))
D 864 SSID TitIC XVI
D 86s Rsl (aos(g)

440 Other Civil Rights
441 Voting

442 Employment

O 443 Housing/

Accommodations

445 Amer. ilDisabilities.
Employment

446 Amer. w/Disabilities -

Other
448 Education

510 Motions to Vacate

Sentence

Habeas Corpus:
530 General

535 Death Pcnatty

540 Mandamus & Other
550 Civil Rights

555 Prison Condition
560 Civil Detainee -

Conditions of
Confinemcnt

D
o
D
o
o
D

O 870 Taxes (U.S. plai

or Detbndant)

D 871 IRS-Third party

26 USC 7609

463 Habcas Corpus -

AIien Detainee

(Prisoner Petition)
fl 465 Othcr lmmigration

Actlons

O

D
o
D
0

o
o

D

o
D
o
D
o

(Place an "X" in One Box

I l0 Insuance

120 Marinc

130 Millcr Acr
140 Negotiable Instrumcnt
I 50 Recovery ofOvcrpaymcnt

& Enlbrcement of
l5l Medicarc Act
I 52 Recovcry ofDet'aulted

Student Loans

(Excl. Veterans)

D 153 Recovery ofoverpaymenl
ofVetcran's Bcnefits

D 160 Stockholders' Suits
O 190 Other Contract
D 195 Contract Producr Liabilitv
O 196 Franchise

210 Land Condematim
220 Foreclosue

230 Rent Leasc & Ejectment
240 Tons to Land

245 Tort Producr Liabiliry
290 AII Othcr Real prop€rty

V. ORIGIN
6 t original

Proceeding

O 375False ClaimsAct
D 400 Statc Rcapportionment

D 4l0Antitrust
D 430 Banks and Banking
D 450 Comercc
D 460 Deponation
D 470 Racketccr Influcnced and

Compt Organizations
O 480 Consumer Credit
D 490 Cable/Sat TV
0 850 Sccurities/Commodities/

. ^ Exchange

X sqO Other s;tutory Actions
D 891 Agricultural Acts
O 893 Environmental Mattcrs
O 895 Freedom of Inlbmation

Act
O 896 Arbiration
O 899 Administrativc procedure

AcVReview or Appcal of
Agency Dccision

O 950 Constiturionality of
State Statutes

(Place an "X" in One Box Onlv)
D 2 Removed from a Z Remanded from

State Court Appellate Court
o o$:Si::toor D 5 Hlit:;ffi1i:?-

Bnef description of cause

; state consumer, health debt collection laws.

Multidistrict

CHECK YES only if demandid jn *-Dl",nt

J6

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

VII. REQUESTED IN CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND $COMPLAINT: yIPIR F.R.c.p. 23 Injunction / srat damages / civ. penalties / fees JURY DEMAND: D yes ilt,lovril. RELATED CASE(S) 
-

I F ANy (see instrudions)
ruDGE p74 DOCKET NUMBER

llltz
RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP

MAG.ruDGE lAitinl,ill

r,s. DlsTRlqT 9ynr 
sT' PAUL

, Y<r/ (
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